Christine Goulet

BRI S R o I R AR P LA L R ST e e
From: Jennifer Williams, Membership Coordinator <membership@oapsb.ca>

Sent: January 9, 2024 12:46 PM

To: Christine Goulet

Subject: 2024 Spring Conference Registration Now Open!

OAPSB 2024 Spring Conference & AGM

Register today!
OAPSB Spring Conference & AGM
June 3 -5, 2024

Early Bird pricing expires April 1, 2024!

OAPSB Conference Chair Lisa Darling invites all members and partners to the 2024
Spring Conference & AGM. The Ontario Association of Police Service Boards' 2024
Spring Conference and AGM is being held in person! Join us on:

June 3-5, 2024.

The in-person conference will take place at Blue Mountain Resort
190 Gord Canning Drive, Blue Mountains, ON, L9Y 1C2

Member and Corporate Sponsor Opportunities are linked below. For more information

or to partner please email Holly Doty at oapsb@oapsb.ca or by calling 1-800-831-7727.

OAPSB Room Block

Blue Mountain Resorts
190 Gord Canning Drive, Blue Mountains, ON, L9Y 1C2

Start Date: Sunday, June 2, 2024
End Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024

Last Day to Book: Sunday, May 5, 2024




